
 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 

Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and 

location given below. 

 
Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 

Members: 

Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 

Monday, July 25, 2016 @ 6:00 pm. 

Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  

Pat O’Conner (Chair), Thomas Majewski (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Paul Lawrence, and 

Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio member) 

 

 

 

 
 

1 Call to Order 
 

2 Approval of the June 6, 2016 Personnel Committee meeting minutes 
 

3 Communications 
 

 

4 Discussion and possible action regarding Springsted Study 
 

 

5 Old Business 
 

 Review updated approved items with corrections from the June 6, 2016 Meeting 

 Review, discussion and possible action regarding the Memo regarding Redundancies 
between Utilities and Finance from Director Gillingham 

 

6 Future Agenda Items 
 

 Additional Position Descriptions from Springsted  
 

7 Adjournment 
 
 

 
 
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City 
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 





 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 


Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and 


location given below. 


 
Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 


Monday, July 25, 2016 @ 6:00 pm. 


Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  


Pat O’Conner (Chair), Thomas Majewski (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Paul Lawrence, and 


Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio member) 


 


 


 


 
 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Approval of the June 6, 2016 Personnel Committee meeting minutes 
 


3 Communications 
 


 


4 Discussion and possible action regarding Springsted Study 
 


 


5 Old Business 
 


 Review updated approved items with corrections from the June 6, 2016 Meeting 


 Review, discussion and possible action regarding the Memo regarding Redundancies 
between Utilities and Finance from Director Gillingham 


 


6 Future Agenda Items 
 


 Additional Position Descriptions from Springsted  
 


7 Adjournment 
 
 


 
 
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City 
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 








PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  
Monday, June 6, 2016 @ 6:00pm 
Mayor’s Office  
 
Present: Alders:  Pat O’Connor (Chair), Thomas Majewski (Vice-Chair), Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, 
Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio), Director Gillingham 
 
Others in attendance:  Director Hebert, Director Kardasz, Kim Jennings, Greg Leck 
  
 
 


1. CALL TO ORDER:  Pat O’Connor called the meeting to order at 6:00pm.  


 
2. Approval of the Minutes:  O’Connor asked Director Gillingham about the lawsuit mentioned in the 


minutes of May 2, 2016, he stated he did not remember talking about this. Director Gillingham 
as well as Boersma and Mayor Olson assured him that indeed it had been mentioned relating 
the fact that it was an age discrimination suit. O’Connor also stated that he didn’t think he 
understood the Assistant to the Utilities Director to be a promotion. He explained that he didn’t 
think the Personnel Committee could do that. Director Gillingham and Mayor Olson assured 
O’Connor that because the position is indeed a promotion the Personnel Committee is able to 
make the decision to approve.  Boersma moved to approve, second by Majewski. Approved    
5-0 


 
3. Communications:  Boersma mentioned that he had spoken to Director MacDonald at the Library 


about new hires for the Sunday hours at the Library. Boersma told Director MacDonald that all 
new hires have to go through Human Resources. Mayor Olson stated that the Library is its own 
entity and has a board that directs the money is spent after the City allocates money to their 
budget. She stated that it would be a budget discussion for 2017. Director Gillingham stated that 
she has asked Director MacDonald for reviews of the Sunday staff. Boersma asked if they had 
been included in the Springsted study. Director Gillingham informed him that PAQ’s had been 
done, but that Springsted had done nothing with them yet.  


4. Director Gillingham informed the committee that she, Director Hebert, and Director Scheel had 
worked on updating the Streets Supervisor position description and that she would like the 
Personnel Committee to approve the red line changes. She stated that mainly there had been 
changes to duties made. Boersma asked Mayor Olson what she thought of the changes. Mayor 
Olson stated that she approved of the changes made by Director Hebert. Boersma asked what 
impact the changes would have on the City. Director Gillingham stated that there would be no 
changes to the PAQ for the position and that there was no financial impact to the City. She 
stated that the title of the position was outdated and that the new description really brought it 
up speed with what the position already does.  Boersma asked if the new description would help 
with the hiring process by bringing in more applicants. Director Gillingham asked Director 
Hebert if he would like to answer that question. Director Hebert stated that just the 
“Supervisor” is definitely better than “Foreman”. That alone will attract more applicants. 
Boersma moved to approve, second Mayor Olson. Approved 5-0 


5. Director Gillingham asked everyone to look at the organization chart for the possible changes to the 
Public Works structure changes for reporting. She stated that Vickie Erdahl is a support to Director 
Hebert and is a stand alone. When Director Hebert is out, the Streets Supervisor would be in 







command. The Parks Maintenance Supervisor would report to Director Hebert unless Director 
Hebert was out. In that case the Parks Maintenance Supervisor would report to the Streets 
Supervisor. Motion to approve by Majewski, second by Boersma, All in Favor (5-0)  


6. Director Gillingham asked the committee to turn their attention to a memo dated 5-25-16. She then 
read aloud the memo regarding the non-exempt / exempt employees in the Utilities Department and 
her findings and recommendations were as follows: At this time only Director Kardasz is exempt.  There 
is potential for overtime costs with the following positions:  Finance & Administration Manager, 
Operations Superintendant, Wastewater Systems Supervisor, and Assistant Utilities Director. She also 
raised her concern that there had been no reported overtime for three of the four positions. Her 
recommendation: review the positions and reconsider making them exempt. She also stated that the 
Assistant Utilities Director’s position came back as exempt by Springsted. Director Kardasz stated that he 
would like to give a little history on how he’s managed the department and wanted to touch on this 
when we look at the staff. He stated that not all goes on in the work day. A normal day starts at 6:30-
7am. They work 4 nine hour days and one four hour day. Anything can happen at the Wastewater plant- 
I just ask them to flex their hours. I ask them to flex time first and then if needed it’s comp time. They are 
limited to 60 hours; whether to flex or comp. Overtime is provided after that. I have five people that 
qualify as exempt. I’m looking at promotions for folks. What will I give up to move forward? The City has 
always agreed. Director Gillingham stated that she had uncovered some inconsistencies between staff. 
For example: Kim Jennings position, which is non-exempt, at the City would be considered exempt. She 
stated that by making the position exempt it would give a more flexible schedule, but with no comp 
time or overtime. Mayor Olson stated that would needs Director Kardasz’s approval where Department 
Heads do not. Director Kardasz stated that he has never had a “to do book”. No comp time can show 
what’s done in 40 hours. No one in the City showed me or told me what to do in my department. I have 
always done it this way. Majewski stated it was comparing apples to oranges instead of apples to apples. 
O’Connor asked if this was consistent across the rest of the City employees.  Director Gillingham stated it 
is. She also stated that Kim Jennings could decide to say instead of comp time I want to be paid time and 
half for these hours. Jennings stated the employee has the option to get payout or take comp time. 
Director Kardasz stated that Sunday hours will report hours as needed. Director Gillingham stated that 
the City can give him that flexibility. She further stated that as she is going through the process of writing 
this policy is the reason she wanted the committee to talk about this. Boersma stated that Utilities 
should be operating and following the same rules as the rest of the City. He stated that all departments 
should operate the same and follow a City wide philosophy.  Chief Leck asked are they really exempt or 
non-exempt. Testing does not give us reality. Exempt employees can have cap limits depending on 
what’s going on. They may work 17 hours in one day and could say they want to be paid time and a half 
for all. Director Kardasz stated that things have changed from 1980. As you make changes with my staff, 
please help them understand what this means to them. O’Connor stated that they will need an 
adjustment to their pay if they will be getting no comp time. Director Gillingham stated that it will have 
to be put together as a package. Mayor Olson said that it doesn’t mean you can’t take comp time. Chief 
Leck stated comp time is tracked and should be paid at time and a half. And it must be non-exempt. 
Majewski stated that professionals do not use a time clock. Non-exempt-clock. Exempt-no clock. That’s 
the luxury of being a professional, you don’t have to t rack time and you can take time off when you like.  
Leck stated that the work rules would need to be changed in order to change the exempt/non-exempt 
status.  Director Gillingham stated that she is working on it and has four of the five done. Director 
Kardasz asked that Utilities be given a little help to make this work. Director Gillingham stated the first 
step is to talk about job descriptions. Mayor Olson asked about service budgets-how do we account for 
that time? Director Gillingham asked if the Mayor was saying she was in agreement with pulling Utilities 
and others to go through all of the job descriptions, City wide, to decide whether they should exempt or 
non-exempt. Director Kardasz stated that the timing is perfect- we’ve done position descriptions. This 







will make it easier to discuss with the staff. O’Connor asked that the Committee move on to number 7. 
7. Director Gillingham asked which committee this came out of.  O’Connor replied that it had come from 


the Finance Committee.  They find a lo9t of redundancies between City Hall and Utilities duplicating the 
hiring process, using two different systems when there should only be one. The City’s Human Resources 
Department can’t see what is happening at Utilities. Director Gillingham added that we are using two 
different payroll systems as well. O’Connor asked if we should take it globally. Majewski asked if the 
Finance Dept. is doing the billing process then why is Utilities doing this process as well. Boersma asked 
why there are two different systems. Jennings stated because of their cost accounting system. We spent 
a lot of time getting the system to where there is communication. Director Kardasz stated that it would 
cost the City $500 a year to have access. Jobs are billable and need an accurate accounting system. The 
goal was to be able to take materials and a time sheet and move it. It’s very sophisticated but gives us 
everything we need. Kim has been working with AJ. The challenge is Dynamic Systems. O’Connor asked 
where internal files for reviews are kept. Majewski stated that Personnel files should be kept in HR only. 
Director Gillingham stated that we could invest in Dynamics and share info that way. That would fix it 
across the board for Gini and me to access to enter benefits so changes are consistent. Jennings stated 
that that would take care of it and that she has been working on the HR screen. Majewski stated that for 
common things the City needs to be on the same page. Boersma stated that the HR Director was hired 
for this. Two different systems and HR has no access to Utilities-incredible. Director Gillingham stated 
that she and Jennings are working on pulling it all together.  


8. Director Gillingham read aloud the memo dated 5-25-16 in regards to the Springsted Comp Study.  Then 
she gave her recommendations as follows: September performance review written by department 
head, review submitted to HR Director for review, Dept. Head receives review with feedback noted from 
HR and a document with approved increase % or step for 1/1/20xx. Steps to midpoint, based on 
satisfactory or above performance. Mid-point to Maximum- set “steps“  from  mid-point to max- 
determine what % should be used. Review all employees as to where they are in the wage range, taking 
into consideration performance, longevity, skill set and education. She also stated that we need to know 
what steps to take before budgeting season begins.  Director Gillingham stated that we have to decide if 
we’re in agreement with the education process, be sue the manager knows the process. That before 
they have to meet with the employee it has to go through HR. HR will validate. Director Gillingham was 
tasked with arranging for meeting with Ann from Springsted at the next committee meeting. 


9. Director Gillingham stated that with Brian’s position at Utilities it became obvious that there needed to 
be changes made to promotions in the work rules. Director Gillingham read aloud the changes made to 
the work rules as it applies to promotions.  Move to approve Boersma, second by Majewski. All in favor 
5-0 


10. Director Gillingham stated that the changes to the Hiring Policy-Department Heads were simple. The 
word Clerk was removed and replaced with Human Resources Director etc.  Majewski pointed out that 
there were some misspellings and unfinished words in the description.  Director Gillingham stated that 
the Internal Hiring Policy is only 2 weeks and that the newly written Concurrent Policy would open it up 
to both Internal and External at the same time.  Majewski made a motion to remove internal posting. 
O’Connor stated that there was an advantage to hiring and promoting within. “I think that if you have an 
internal candidate that is qualified, especially personnel moving from part-time to full time, you should 
look at them first. Director Gillingham stated that while she agrees she can’t see the harm in going 
concurrently. For one, we don’t always have more than one internal candidate so there is no one to 
compare them to. Internal candidates will still have a leg up because if you use the Concurrent policy 
they will be running against outside candidates and if they shine above them, they will have that 
addition of being a City employee on their side. Boersma asked Director Gillingham’s advice to which she 
replied that she supports the Concurrent and would move to strike the Internal policy. Leck stated that 
he agrees but disagrees as well because if you can hire internally why bother going external. Avoid the 







expense. Majewski stated the point here is to find the brightest star in the community. I couldn’t get 
jobs because of internal postings. Because you already work here shouldn’t give you the advantage. Leck 
stated there was nothing about a background check.   Director Gillingham stated we will add that.  
Boersma stated that as we grow as a city it is better to get people from other places. Move to approve 
with specified changes made by Boersma, second by Majewski. All in favor 5-0 


11. Regarding the Seasonal Handbook, Director Gillingham read the changes made which concerns primarily 
Parks & Recreation and Streets employees, that the changes were basically due to change in 
management  and that before Manthe left he had helped to update the Seasonal Work Rules. Since that 
time she and Gini had made changes mainly in updating the verbiage. Move to approve with specified 
changes made by Boersma, second by Majewski. All in favor 5-0 
 


Discussion on what changes were to be made to the red line copies. Director Gillingham was directed to 


bring them all back except for the three which needed no changes, but in final format not red-lined. Director 


Gillingham stated that she has been updating policies outside of the Work Rules and may need to meet 


more frequently with the Committee. O’Conner asked her to limit what is brought to the committee and 


only bring a reasonable amount of changes and updates. 


 
 


ADJOURNMENT 


Motion to adjourn by Boersma, second by Majewski, All in Favor (5-0) Meeting adjourned at 8:25pm. 


 


 








 


City of Stoughton Amy Jo Gillingham 


Department of Director 
Human Resources & Risk Management 


381 East Main Street Stoughton, WI 53589 


(608) 646-0272 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


June 22, 2016   


To: Alders: O’Connor, Boersma, Lawrence, Majewski &Mayor Olson 


From: AJ Gillingham, Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 


Re: Personnel Committee Request- Utilities/City Accounting 


At the Personnel Committee Meeting on June 6, 2016 Alderperson Majewski 


requested that Director Gillingham meet with Director Sullivan and Utilities 


Finance and Administrative Manager, Kim Jennings. Alderperson Majewski stated 


that he had met with Director Sullivan and she had some suggestions regarding 


redundancies and accounting responsibilities. 


I met with Director Sullivan and Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager, 


Kim Jennings on June 21, 2016. Ms. Jennings stated that all of the Electric 


Utilities that she knows of in the State of Wisconsin have a separate accounting 


system from the municipality they are associated with. She went on to say that the 


Utilities have a different customer base and the accounting is separate as they have 


rate payers vs. tax payers. 


The Utilities system has to capture all costs including their labor. She said that she 


would be happy to review her systems and procedures should anyone be interested. 


Director Sullivan stated that she spoke with Alderperson Majewski and did discuss 


with him the potential of moving to one system. Because of the detail needed by 


utilities and the BFO requirements of the City, this would require a study or project 


to determine if this would be in the best interest of the City and which system 


would be recommended. 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





It was determined by the group that at this time, it doesn’t make sense to proceed 


as we have several other items that require immediate action such as employee 


classifications at Utilities and completing the Utilities entry into the Springsted 


Compensation Study. 


Per Ms. Jennings, she stated that Utilities has already started the process of 


requesting access for the City’s HR Department to have visibility into their payroll 


system. The access will eliminate redundancies between Utilities and the HR 


Department. We also are working on how to handle the employee entry into their 


system and the associated paperwork. These are items that once we have access to 


their system we will determine the paperwork flow and entry responsibilities. 


Should you have any questions or want to discuss further please be prepared to 


address your issues/concerns at the June 27, 2016 Personnel Meeting. 


Respectfully Submitted, 


AJ Gillingham 








City of Stoughton     Amy Jo Gillingham 


   Department of      Director 


Human Resources & Risk Management 
381 East Main Street  Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


(608) 646-0272 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us  
 


 


June 23, 2016 


 


 


To: Personnel Committee- Pat O’Connor (Chair), Tom Majewski (Vice- 


Chair), Sid Boersma, Paul Lawrence, Donna Olson (ex-officio 


member)  


From:  AJ Gillingham, Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 


Re:   Memo regarding personnel recommendations 


 


To prepare for Monday night’s meeting with Springsted, regarding the 


compensation study and next steps, please review the information below.  Should 


you have questions or comments, please feel free to contact me or bring them to 


the meeting on Monday night.   


 
Compensation Study:  
The September 21, 2015 Classification and Compensation Study Final report was 


distributed to the Personnel Committee for review and discussion in the fall of 


2015.  The report contains information regarding recommendations regarding the 


compensation structure.  Please review page 2, 6- pay philosophy, 7, 8 


compensation plans, 9, 10. Appendix II-general government Position.   


 


Springsted’s Compensation Plan Recommendation: 


 Twenty-eight organizations completed the survey and thirteen (13) uses a step 


system and 6 use open rage, the remaining use multiple systems or did not have 


established compensation plans.   


 


Springsted Study Report:  It is recommended that as part of this 
compensation plan, individual employee movement within the range be based 
on individual employee performance. Employees should only receive wage 
increases if their performance is satisfactory or better. 







 


An established performance evaluation program includes ongoing training of the 
system ensuring that supervisors in all departments consistently apply 
performance standards. When compensation is based on performance, employees 
look for assurance that managers will honestly evaluate performance and not 
inflate ratings in order to obtain a higher salary for particular employees. 
Generally, such systems provide for a review by the Mayor’s Office to provide a 
mechanism that helps supervisors apply performance standards consistently for 
all employees. 


When pay is based on performance, the evaluation system often provides for 
reviews at six or 12 month intervals, so employees know how supervisors view 
their performance and have the opportunity to improve performance and their 
prospect for a pay increase. Employees who have satisfactory or better 
performance evaluations should expect annual wage increases after initial 
implementation is achieved, the City will need to develop administration 
procedures that provide for an annual salary adjustments based on market and 
economic conditions and satisfactory individual employee job performance.                                                                                                               


Employee Adjustments: Employees will move through the wage schedule based 
on years of service, cost of living adjustments and satisfactory performance.                                                                                                                                                          


Base adjustments: In subsequent years it will be necessary for the City to adjust 
the salary schedules based on cost of living and other factors such as recruitment 
and retention issues. The City can establish a guideline for determining annual 
base adjustments. For example, the City could contact comparable jurisdictions to 
find out what adjustment(s) they are making to their pay scales and the 
adjustments for individual employees. This would also ensure that the City 
maintains marketability among comparable regional organizations.  If the average 
market increase, for example, is 2.0 a 2.0 percent increase would be applied to the 
pay scale.  


In addition, employees would move through the wage schedule on their 
anniversary date or January 1, based on satisfactory performance and based on the 
policy developed by the City to ensure that employees are moving through the 
wage schedule. By making this base adjustment to all employee salaries, the City 
ensures that employees will not fall behind the market. 


 


Other compensation discussion items:  We will need to talk with Springsted to 
explore options regarding once an employee is at mid-point, how are their 
increases determined and what is the opportunity for increase percentage?   We 
also need to discuss placement within the wage rage to determine what the cost 
would be to correct inequities.   


 







My recommendation would be as follows:   


1. September(?), performance review written by department head 
2. Review submitted to HR Director for review 
3. Dept. Head receives review with any feedback noted from HR and a 


document with approved increase% or step  for 1/1/20xx 


Steps to midpoint, based on satisfactory or above performance.   


Mid-point to Maximum- set “steps” from mid-point to Max- determine what % 
should be used 


Review all employees as to where they are in the wage range, taking into 
consideration performance, longevity, skill set and education.   


 


 


Cc: Ann Antonsen- Springsted 


 


  







. 


 


 







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 








CITY OF STOUGHTON HIRING POLICY  


POLICE (SWORN) AND FIRE DEPARTMENTS- UPDATED 


1. Filling a present vacant position shall require the Police Chief and Fire Chief to follow the 


established guidelines set by the City of Stoughton Hiring Policy and coordination with 


the  Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 


2. Creating a new position shall require the approval of the Personnel Committee and 


Council. 


3. Upon Personnel Committee and Council approval of a new position, the Police and Fire 


Commission must clearly identify the position description, the job title, and educational 


experience required by the applicants, as approved by the City Council. In addition, 


salary ranges for the position(s) must be clearly identified as approved by the City 


Council. 


4. Public advertisement of the position(s) shall be handled by the Human Resources 


Department in order to be certain that ads are in conformity with federal, state and local 


regulations. 


5. Advertisements of the position(s) shall be posted on the City’s Website and other 


websites/publications deemed appropriate. 


6. All applications shall be submitted to the Human Resources Department 


7. Applications shall be reviewed by the Director of Human Resources, Commission 


president and/or the appropriate Department Chief as directed by the Commission, in 


order to determine that applicants have met the requirements listed on the position 


description.  


8. Applicants who have met the position’s criteria shall be notified by Human Resources and 


informed of the appropriate tests which are required, and of the next steps in the hiring 


process. 


9. Based upon the number of positions to be filled, the Police and Fire Commission will, in 


advance of required testing, determine the number of persons to be interviewed.  


10. The Police and Fire Commission shall elect the top (at minimum) three candidates for 


each open position and forward these names to the appropriate chief who shall choose 


from these candidates the person(s) for further consideration which may include a 


background investigation. 


11. An eligibility list from interviewed applicants shall be considered active for the period of 
12 months from the time it is established. 







12.     The candidate(s) of choice will be notified by the Commission president or his/her 


designee, via a phone call.  A contingent offer letter will be generated by Human 
Resources and sent to the candidate, PFC President and hiring Chief.    


(a) For a Police Officer, such a person will be informed that employment is 


conditioned upon satisfactory completion of physical, psychological and drug 


testing. 


(b) Chosen Firefighter applicant shall have satisfactory completion of a physical 


examination, a work release form signed by their employer, and a commitment to 


enroll in the required Fire Fighter Training Course(s) if necessary as identified by 


the Fire Chief. 


Pre-employment physicals will be performed by a physician designated by the City. All 


testing is done at the expense of the city. 


13. Orientation of new employees will be the responsibility of the respective 


Department Chief.  Prior to work commencing, the employee will meet with Human 


Resources and complete the necessary new hire paperwork.   


APPROVED BY THE POLICE & FIRE COMMISSION: April 24, 2006 


APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL: May 9, 2006 








 
CITY OF STOUGHTON 


DEPARTMENT HEADS- HIRING POLICY 
 


1. When an existing Department Head position is vacant the Mayor shall inform the 
Personnel Committee and Council to seek approval to fill the position. 


2. Creating a new position requires the advice of the Mayor, Human Resources and Risk 
Management Director (HR& RM), the Personnel Committee and the approval of the 
Council. Department Head positions in the Electric, Wastewater and Water Utilities also 
require the Utilities Committee approval. A Position Description will be created and a 
completed Position Analysis Questionnaire should be submitted to the Director of  
HR/RM for review.  The Personnel Committee and the appropriate oversight Committee 
must be provided with the Position Description Title, and recommended pay range 
as determined by the Position Analysis Questionnaire (PAQ).   The proposed Position 
Description and pay range must be approved by the Personnel Committee, Utilities 
Committee (if applicable) and Council before the recruiting process begins.   


3. Department Head positions to be filled in the Police or Fire Departments are done in 
conjunction with the approval of the Police and Fire Commission. Department Head 
positions to be filled at the Library are done in conjunction with the approval of the 
Library Board. There is no Personnel Committee involvement, unless a new position is 
created. The Director of HR/RM will participate in all interview processes. 


4. Recruiting efforts will be initiated and managed by the Human Resources Department, 
in consultation with the Personnel Committee and appropriate staff.  Utilizing state and 
regional venues, if possible, in conformance of Federal, State and local requirements. 


5. All applications shall be submitted to the Human Resources & Risk Management 
Department. The HR Department in conjunction with the Mayor will review and screen 
the applications to determine who should be scheduled for interviews.  The Interview 
Panel will consist of the Mayor or designee, the Personnel Committee and other 
appropriate City employee(s) or non-city employee(s) with the appropriate 
technical/professional background as determined by the Personnel Committee. The 
Director of Human Resources & Risk Management will participate in all interviews. 


6. The Interview Panel may help develop questions for the prospective interviewees 
and develop benchmark answers for those questions. The City Director of Human 
Resources & Risk Management will provide the protocol and forms to be used by the 
Interview Panel. 







Hiring Policy- Department Heads Page 


2 


 


 


 


7. The Interview Panel should interview at least five (5) qualified applicants, if possible, 
and identify the top applicant for the Mayor along with a list of the remaining 
applicants in prioritized order. The Mayor and the Director of Human Resources & Risk 
Management will offer the position to the top applicant and upon acceptance will forward 
the Interview Panel’s recommendation to Council for approval. Reference and 
Background checks will be the responsibility of the Human Resources Department.  


8. A pre-employment physical is required after a Contingent Offer of Employment is made 
to any candidate. The purpose of the requisite pre-employment physical is to insure 
the candidate is capable of performing the essential functions of the position offered. 
The physicians for the pre-employment physical will be designated by the City. These 
physicians must be used if the applicant lives in the area. If applicant does not live in 
the area, a physician other than his/her personal physician must be used. 


9. Orientation of the new Department Head will be conducted by the Director of 
Human Resources & Risk Management.  Insurance enrollment, retirement forms and 
other necessary paperwork will be completed during orientation.   Benefits will be 
reviewed, work and safety rules will be explained. The Work Rules are reviewed with the 
Department Head.   


10. Mutually agreed upon goals and timelines should be set within 30 days of hire and 
then be reviewed after 6, 9 and 12 months. 


Approved by Personnel Committee: 7 22 02 (Amended 7 10 03) (7 28 03) 1-24-05 Approved 
by Council: 8 13 02 8 12 03 2-8-05  Approved by Council XX/XX/2016 








11/27/2012 & 08/27/2013. Replaces rules adopted 02/10/2009 
Approved by Council XX/XX/2016 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON 


WORK RULES 


PAGE 6 


Promotion 


Promotion is the movement of an employee from one classification to another classification 


having a higher wage scale. If the employee is moving into an existing vacant position which is 


in a higher classification, he/she will serve a twelve-month trial period. Effective upon 


appointment to  the higher rated position, the employee will be compensated at the pay rate of 


his/her new position, depending on the new position’s wage scale, at the next higher pay rate. 


Newly created positions must be presented to the Director of Human Resources & Risk 


Management (HR&RM) for position description creation and salary wage range determination. 


Funding of the position will also need to be documented and presented to the appropriate 


committee(s) and council. The position description salary range and position funding will be 


reviewed by the personnel committee, finance committee and council.   


Existing position with additional duties creating a higher rated position- the hiring Department 


Head will present the updated position description and Position Analysis Questionnaire (PAQ) to 


Director of HR & RM.  The Director of HR & RM will red line the position description and score 


the PAQ to determine wage range. The Director of HR & RM will meet with Department Head 


regarding results from PAQ.  The Department Head will discuss with the Mayor the position 


funding for the position change/promotion.  If approved by the Mayor the information is 


presented and reviewed by personnel, finance and council.   


If an employee's performance does not meet acceptable standards during the trial period, 


he/she will be removed from the position without right of appeal. The City Council, or its 


designated representative, may return the employee, if it deems it appropriate, to his/her former 


position, or an alternate available position, if vacant, and the employee meets the job 


requirements for that alternate position. 
 








Hiring Policy 


Limited Part-time or Seasonal  
(600-1039 hours annually)  


 


1. Human Resources receives the Request for Personnel Form from the 
Department Head.  
 


2. Human Resources works with the Department Head to determine 
recruiting methods including posting on the City’s Website.  Recruiting 
may include other recruiting websites, association websites, 
newspapers etc…  
 


3. All interested parties must complete and submit an application form to 
Human Resources by the application deadline to be considered. 
 


4. Applications will be screened by Human Resources to determine if the 
candidate meets the minimum requirements.  Testing may be used.  


Review of application form with emphasis on: 


a) Past work experience 
b) Past experience directly relating to the job 
c) Education 
d) Attained job related skills 
e) Certifications or licenses 
 


5. Depending on the responsibility of the position, and if time allows, 
reference checks may be completed. 
 


6. Department Head and Human Resources will interview the top final 
candidates. The Interview panel is optional.  
 


7. Provide the candidate with following information pertaining to job: 


a) Duration of employment 
b) Wages 
c) Duties and Responsibilities 
 


8. Human Resources will offer the position(s) to individual(s) selected. 
 


9. Human Resources will send notice to individuals not selected. 
 


10. Orientation and Training- Completed by Human Resources. 





